MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE

STANDARDS SUB-COMMITTEE HELD IN THE ROOM 27, WALLFIELDS, HERTFORD ON TUESDAY 26 JUNE 2018, AT 3.00 PM

PRESENT: Councillor B Deering (Chairman)

Councillors P Boylan and T Stowe

ALSO PRESENT:

Councillor D Andrews

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Peter Mannings - Democratic

Services Officer

Alison Stuart - Head of Legal and

Democratic Services

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Mr Nicholas Moss - Independent Person

1 <u>APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN</u>

It was moved by Councillor P Boylan and seconded by Councillor T Stowe that Councillor B Deering be appointed Chairman of the Sub-Committee for the meeting.

RESOLVED – that Councillor B Deering be appointed Chairman of the Sub-Committee for the meeting.

2 <u>CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS</u>

The Chairman advised of a change in membership of the Sub-Committee in that Councillor T Stowe had replaced Councillor C Woodward.

3 MINUTES - 14 FEBRUARY 2017

RESOLVED – that the Minutes of the meeting held on 14 February 2017 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

4 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

With the Chairman's permission, Councillor D Andrews raised a point of order in that he considered that this Sub-Committee hearing should be heard in public due to the considerable interest in the code of conduct complaints.

Councillor T Stowe proposed and Councillor P Boylan seconded, a motion that the press and public be excluded from the meeting pursuant to Section 100(A) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 during consideration of the business referred to in Minute 5 on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the said Act. After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, this motion was declared CARRIED.

<u>RESOLVED</u> – that the press and public be excluded from the meeting pursuant to Section

100(A) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 during consideration of the business referred to in Minute 5 on the grounds that it involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the said Act.

5 CODE OF CONDUCT COMPLAINTS

The Head of Legal and Democratic Services and Monitoring Officer submitted a report updating the Sub-Committee and providing clarity to Members on the reasons the matters remained outstanding. The Head sought recommendations from the Sub-Committee on the progression of two code of conduct complaints.

Councillor P Boylan commented on the code of complaint regarding Councillor 1 and the mediation approach that had been adopted. Members proceeded to discuss the case at length whilst receiving information and advice from the Monitoring Officer and the Independent Person.

The Sub-Committee resolved that the Monitoring Officer should write to the Investigator to seek an updated version of his report. Members agreed that the Sub-Committee should meet again within four weeks to consider the Investigator's updated report once this had been received.

The Sub-Committee noted the Investigator's final conclusion in respect of a breach of the Code of Conduct. Members considered information and advice

from the Monitoring Officer and the Independent Person.

The Sub-Committee resolved that the case regarding Councillor 2 should proceed to be considered at a full hearing of the Standards Sub-Committee on the basis that there had been a breach of the Members' Code of Conduct.

<u>RESOLVED</u> – that (A) in respect of Councillor 1, the Monitoring Officer write to the Investigator on the basis that the process of amicable resolution had fallen through and to seek an updated version of his report;

- (B) a further meeting within 4 weeks be held to consider the Investigator's updated report once received in respect of the complaint regarding Councillor 1; and
- (C) the complaint in respect of Councillor 2 should proceed to be considered at a full hearing of the Standards Sub-Committee.

The meeting closed at 4.10 pm

Chairman	
Date	